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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD STATE OFILLINOIS

Pollution Contro’ Boarc~
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

Complainant,

vs. No C5R~
CLEAN HARBORSSERVICES, INC., ) (Air - Enforcement)
a Massachusetts corporation,

Respondent.

To: C.T; Corporation System, Registered Agent
208 South LaSalle Street
Suite 814
Chicago, Ii. 60604-1101

NOTICE OF FILING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that we have today, November 12, 2004
filed with the Office of the Clerk of the Illinois Pollution
Control Board an original and nine copies of.our Complaint, a
copy of which is attached herewith and served upon you.

Failure to file an answer to this complaint within 60 days
may have severe consequences. Failure to answer will mean that
all allegations in the complaint will be taken as if admitted for
purposes of this proceeding. If you have any questions about
this procedure, you should contact the hearing officer assigned
to this proceeding, the clerk’s office or an attorney.

NOTIFICATION

YOU ARE HEREBYNOTIFIED that financing may be available
through the Illinois Environmental facilities financing act [20
ILCS 3515/1 et seq.] to correct the alleged pollution.

Respectfully submitted,

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
LISA MADIGAN
Attorney General of the
State of Illinois

BY: ~ ~

PAULA ~ECKERWHEELER
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Bureau
188 W. Randolph St., 2O~Flr.
Chicago, IL 60601 (312) 814-1511

THIS DOCUMENTIS PRINTED ON RECYCLEDPAPER



C(~ ~ ~
BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTIONCONTROLBOARD ~

Nov /2~~
PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, )

OFILLINOIS
Complainant, ) PCBNo. ~ — ‘—O(?trol Board

vs. ) (Air Enforcement)
)

CLEAN HARBORS SERVICES,INC., )
aMassachusettscorporation, )

)
Respondent. )

COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES

Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by LISA MADIGAN, Attorney

Generalofthe Stateofillinois, and attherequestoftheILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTIONAGENCY,complainsoftheRespondent,CLEAN HARBORSSERVICES,

iNC., (hereinafter“CleanHarbors”or “Respondent”),asfollows:

COUNT I

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

1. ThisComplaintis broughtby theAttorneyGeneralonherownmotion andat the

requestoftheIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency(“Illinois EPA”), pursuantto theterms

andprovisionsofSection31 oftheIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (“Act”), 415 IILCS 5/31

(2002).

2. TheIllinois EPAis anagencyoftheStateof Illinois createdby theIllinois

GeneralAssemblyin Section4 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2002),andcharged,inter alia, with the

dutyofenforcingtheAct inproceedingsbeforetheillinois Pollution ControlBoard(“Board”).
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3. Respondentis aMassachusettscorporationin goodstandingin theStateof

Illinois.

4. At all timesrelevantto this matter,CleanHarborshasoperatedahazardouswaste

transfer,storageanddisposalfacility onapproximately53 acresofpropertylocatedalongLake

Calumetat 11800SouthStonyIslandAvenue,Cook County,Chicago,Illinois.

5. Thehazardouswastetransfer,storageand disposalfacility is engagedin the

treatment,transferand/ordisposalofhazardouswastes,includingpaint solvents,emergency

responsespill clean-ups,spentpesticidespoisons,refinerywastesandhouseholdhazardous

wastes.Thecompanyconductsthreeprincipaloperations:1)wastewatertreatmentand

discharge,2) fuels blendingandstorageand3) theconsolidationandtransferofhazardousand

non-hazardouswastes.

6. CleanHarborsperformsdrumprocessingand fuel blendingoperationsat its

Chicagofacility insideabuilding enclosureknownas“Building 43.” Drumscontainingvarious

liquid or solidwastesaresentthroughadeviceknownasthe“Pegasusunit,” whichperformsa

drumcrushingandcompactionprocess.ThePegasusunit enclosesindividual drums,turns them

on theirsideandaugersout theirremainingcontents.Thecontentsofthedrumsareprocessed

into aslurry in a largeblendingtankandthentransferredto thetankfarm for additionalblending.

7. Air emissionsfrom Building 43 arecollectedatvariouspointswithin thebuilding

enclosureandthenductedto atwo-bedcarbonadsorptionsystem. Inprior submissionsmadeto

theIllinois EPA,CleanHarborshasidentifiedBuilding 43 as asignificantsourceof emissions

but hasestimatedthat volatileorganicmaterial(“VOM”) emissions,aftercontrols,arelessthan

0.1 poundsperhour(“lb/br”) and0.44 tonsperyear(“tpy”).
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8. Theemptydrumsfrom the fuels blendingoperationarecompactedandthen

removedfrom thePegasusunit, wheretheyareplacedontoaconveyorthat exits thebuilding.

Theemptydrumsareejectedonto a roll-offpadinto adumpsterlocatedon theoutsideof

Building 43. CleanHarborshasestimatedthatVOM emissionsfrom theroll-off padareless

than0.l lb/hr and0.44tpy.

9. Tn additionto thedrumprocessingandfuelsblendingoperations,CleanHarbors

alsoconductshazardouswastecontainerstorageandflammablewasteconsolidationactivities

that occurwithin an enclosuredesignatedas“Building 25.” Thehazardouswastecontainer

storageactivitiesprimarily consistofa flammablepour-offconsolidationarea.Threefume

hoodscollect emissionsfrom theseactivities,which, in turn, areductedto two carbonadsorbers

in adual-canisterarrangement.

10. CleanHarborsalsooperatesaflammablestoragetankfarm at thefacility, which

consistsof atleastnine(9) 11,025gallon tanksandone (1) 19,880gallontank. Air emissions

from theflammablestoragetankfarm arecontrolledby aclosedventsystem,which consistsof

nitrogengasblanketingwith ventsthatareductedto two dual-bedcarbonadsorptionsystems.

TheseparatecarbonadsorptionsystemsaredesignatedasaNorthsystemanda Southsystem.

11. Duringthetimeperiodrelevantto theallegationsin this CountI, thefuelblending

operationsfrom Building 43, theroll-off padfor emptydrums,theBuilding 25 storagebuilding

andthreefumehoods,andtheflammablestoragetankfarmwere governedby thetermsand

conditionsofarevisedoperatingpermit,OperatingPermitNo. 94100016,issuedbythe Illinois

EPAon October6, 2000,with an expirationdateofOctober6, 2005.
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12. SpecialCondition5 ofOperatingPermitNo. 94100016provides,in part,as

follows:

“This permitis issuedbasedon negligible emissionsoforganicmaterialandparticulate
matterfrom drum storageanddock,bulk solidsstoragepad,truck stagingarea,truck to
trucktransferdock,drumcrushingandcompaction,flammabletruck stagingarea,rail
carunloadingarea,truckunloadingplatform, flammablestoragetankfarm, building #25
and#26andfive fumehoods,containerhandlingdock, truckpad(unloading),roll off pad
for emptydrums,fuelsblendingoperationcontrolledwith 4 bedcarbonadsorption
system,4— 500,000gallonwastewaterstoragetanks,organicwastewatertreatment
systemincluding,Reactor321 controlledwithpackedscrubber,precoatvacuumfilter,
filtrate collectiontank,multimediafilter, dirty backwashtank,backwashwaterstorage
tank,filtrate collectiontank322, air strippercontrolledwith 2 carbonadsorptionsystem,
carbonunit; inorganic listed wastewatertreatmentsystemincludingReactors1, 2 and3
controlledwith packedscrubber,sludgeconditioningtank,drumandlabpack
consolidationtank,labpackpour-offhood,2 filter tanks,2 plateandframefilter presses,
2 filtrate tanks,theFRPtank,andtwo lamellaclarifiers. Forthis purpose,emissionsof
eachcontaminantfrom eachemissionsourceshallnot exceednominalemissionratesof
0.1 lb/hr and0.44 tonlyear.”

13. Section9(b)oftheAct, 415 1LCS 5/9(a)(2002),entitled“Acts Prohibited,”

providesasfollows:

No personshall:

b) Construct,install, oroperateany equipment,facility, vehicle,vesselor
aircraftcapableof causingor contributingto air pollution ordesignedto
preventair pollution,of anytypedesignatedby Boardregulations,without
apermit grantedbytheAgency,or in violationofanyconditionsimposed
by suchpermit.

14. Section3.315 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.26(2002),providesasfollows:

“Person”meansany individual,partnership,co-partnership,firm, company,
limited liability company,corporation,association,joint stockcompany,trust,
estate,political subdivision,stateagency,orany otherlegal entity, ortheirlegal
representative,agentor assigns.

15. Section211 ofTitle 35 of theillinois AdministrativeCode,35 Ill. Adm. Code

211, provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:
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Section211.370 Air Pollutant

“Air pollutant” meansanairpollutionagentorcombinationof suchagents,
includinganyphysical,chemical,biological, radioactive(includingsource
material,specialnuclearmaterial,andbyproductmaterial)substanceormatter
which is emittedinto orotherwiseenterstheatmosphere.Suchtermincludesany
precursorsto theformationofanyair pollutant,to theextentthattherelevant
statuteorrule hasidentifiedsuchprecursororprecursorsfor particularpurpose
for whichtheterm“air pollutant” is used.

Section211.1930 EmissionRate

“Emissionrate” means,if not otherwisestatedin aspecificprovision,thetotal
quantityof aparticularspecifiedair contaminantdischargedinto theatmosphere
in anyone-hourperiod.

Section211.1950 EmissionUnit

“Emissionunit” meansanypartor activity at astationarysourcethat emitsorhas
thepotentialto emit any air pollutant.

Section211.4550 Person

“Person”meansanyindividual; corporation;partnership;firm; association;trust;
estate;public orprivateinstitution; group;state;municipality; political
subdivisionof astate;anyagency,departmentor instrumentalityoftheUnited
States;andanyofficer, agentoremployeeof anyoftheabove.

Section211.6370 StationarySource

“Stationarysource”meansanybuilding, structure,facility or installationthat emits
ormayemit anyairpollutant.

Section211.7150 Volatile OrganicMaterial (VOM) or VolatileOrganic
Compound(VOC)

“Volatile organicmaterial(VOM)” or“volatile organiccompound(VOC)” means
anycompoundof carbon,excludingcarbonmonoxide,carbondioxide, carbonic
acid,metalliccarbidesorcarbonates,andammoniumcarbonate,which
participatesin atmosphericphotochemicalreactions.
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16. CleanHarborsis a“person” asthattermis definedunderSection3.3 15 oftheAct,

415 ILCS 5/3.15 (2002),andSection211.4550of Title 35 oftheIllinois AdministrativeCode,35

Ill. Adm. Code211.4550.

17. CleanHarbors’manufacturingactivitiesat the 11800SouthStonyIslandAvenue

facility in Chicagoconstitutesa “stationarysource”asthattermis definedunderSection

211.6370ofTitle 35 oftheIllinois AdministrativeCode,35 Iii. Adm. Code211.6370.

18. The fuels blendingoperationsfrom Building 43, theroll-off padanddumpsterfor

emptydrums,thehazardouswastecontainerstorageactivitiesform Building 25 andthe

flammablestoragetankfarm thatis controlledby separatecarbonadsorbersystemseach

constitutean “emissionunit” that emits “VOM” to theatmosphereasthosetermsaredefined

underSections211.1950and211.7150ofTitle 35 respectively,35 Ill. Adm. Code211.1950and

211.7150.

19. VOM is an “air pollutant” asthat termis definedby Section211.370ofTitle 35,

35111.Adm. Code211.370.

20. OnAugust24, 2001,andagainon April 12, 2002,andcontinuinguntil adate

betterknownto Respondent,variousopeningsto Building 43 (i.e., ventsorwindows,overhead

doors,entrance-waydoors,etc.)weresufficientlylargeenoughto allow for emissionsto escape

thebuilding duringnormaloperation.OnAugust24, 2001,aspartoftheoperationofthe

Pegasusunit within Building 43, emissionswereobservedexiting the enclosurewheneitherof

thetwo doorsto theenclosurewasopened.

21. On August24, 2001,andagainon April 12, 2002,andcontinuinguntil a date

betterknownto Respondent,liquid wastesfrom thefuelsblendingprocessaccumulatedin the
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bottomoftheroll-off paddumpsterfrom thewetdrumsdiscardedby thePegasusunit. Such

liquid wasteswould ultimatelyevaporatefrom theroll-off padandresultin uncontrolledVOM

emissions.

22. On August24, 2001,andcontinuinguntil a datebetterknownto Respondent,the

boothandhoodarrangementusedto ductemissionsfrom theflammablepour-offconsolidation

boothwasnot drawingvaporsinto the controlsystem,in part,becausealargeventilation(or

comfort) fanwasblowing acrossthefront of oneofthehoodopenings.Thus,vaporswere

directedout ofthebooth. Evenin theabsenceoftheventilationfan, thenegativepressure

exhibitedby thecapturesystemwasminimal.

23. OnAugust24, 2001, andcontinuinguntil adatebetterknownto Respondent,the

ductworkfrom oneof thetwo dualcanisterarrangementsof thecarbonadsorbersystemfor

Building 25 wasleaking. Theductworkhadpreviouslybeentaped,however,thesealfrom the

tapehadbeenbroken,allowingambientair to bepulled into thecontrol system.

24. On August24, 2001,andcontinuingto adatebetterknownto Respondent,the

Northcarbonadsorptionsystemfor theflammablestoragetankfarm containedasaggingduct

that connectedtwo carbonbedcontainerSand,aviscoustypeofliquid wasleakingfrom theduct

work.

25. On April 12,2002andcontinuingto a datebetterknownto Respondent,there

wereelevatedlevelsofVOM emissionsfrom various locationsthroughouttheflammabletank

farm.

26. On April 12, 2002andcontinuingto a datebetterknownto Respondent,in one

areaoftheflammabletankfarm, therewereelevatedreadingsofVOM emissionsfrom the
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corrugatedplasticpipewhich ductsgasesandassociatedemissionsfrom thetanksto and

betweenthecarbonadsorbersystems.Duringthesametime frame in anotherareaofthe

flammabletankfarm, thereweresimilarhighreadingsfrom theplasticductwork andtheSouth

carbonadsorbersystem. Therewerealso elevatedreadingsofVOM emissionsat ornearthe

safetyreliefvalveof TankNo. 107, atornearTankNo. 104, at ornearthesamplingportsof the

Northcarbonadsorbersystemsandin thevicinity ofseveralflamearrestorsfor thevarious

storagetanks.

27. On April 12, 2002andcontinuingto a datebetterknownto Respondent,the

gravity-activatedsealsformostoftheflame arrestorswereerodedandlargepressurefluctuations

appearedto existwithin thenitrogenblanketingsystemthat couldcauseor contributeto

inconsistenciesin themonitoringandcomplianceassessmentoftheflammablestoragetank

farm.

28. By virtueof theaforementionedoperationaldeficiencies,CleanHarborsfailed to

adequatelycaptureandcontrolVOM emissionsfrom its hazardouswastestoragecontainer

activitiesat Building 25, thedrumprocessingandfuelsblendingactivitiesat Building 43, the

roll-off paddumpster,andtheflammablestoragetankfarm asrequiredby Section9(b)ofthe

Act, 415 IL 5/9(b) (2002),andSpecialCondition5 ofOperatingPermitNo. 94100016.

29. BeginningonorbeforeAugust24, 2001andcontinuingto a datebetterknownto

Respondent,by failing to adequatelycaptureandcontrolVOM emissionsfrom theemission

unitsidentifiedin paragraph18 above,CleanHarborscausedor allowedVOM emissionsfrom

theaforementionedemissionunits to be emittedin excessof0.1 lb/hr.
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30. By failing to complywith thepermitted0.1 lb/hr VOM emissionlimit governing

thehazardouswastestoragecontaineractivities atBuilding 25, thedrumprocessingandfuels

blendingactivitiesatBuilding 43, theroll-off paddumpster,andtheflammablestoragetank

farm,CleanHarborsviolatedSection9(b)oftheAct, 415 IL 5/9(b) (2002),andSpecial

Condition5 of OperatingPermitNo. 94100016.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,thePEOPLEOFTHE STATEOF ILLINOIS, respectfully

requestthattheBoardenteran orderin favoroftheComplainantandagainsttheRespondent,

CLEAN HARBORS,on this CountI:

1. Authorizingahearingin thismatteratwhich timetheRespondentwill be required

to answerthe allegationsherein.

2. Finding that theRespondenthasviolatedSection9(b)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(b)

(2002),andSpecialCondition5 ofOperatingPermitNo. 94100016;

3. OrderingtheRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom furtherviolationsof Section

9(b)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(b)(2002),andSpecialCondition5 of OperatingPermitNo.

94100016;

4. AssessingagainsttheRespondentacivil penaltyofFifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachandeveryviolation oftheAct andpertinentregulations,andan additional

penaltyofTenThousandDollars ($10,000.00)perday for eachdayofviolation;

5. OrderingtheRespondentto payall costsin this action,includingattorney,expert

witnessandconsultingfeesexpendedby the Statein its pursuitofthis action; and

6. Grantingsuchotherrelief astheBoarddeemsjust andappropriate.
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COUNT II

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH POLLUTION CONTROL
BOARD’S EMISSION STM4DARDS FOR “OTHER EMISSION UNITS”

1-28.Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referencehereinparagraphs1 through

12 and14 through29 ofCountI aboveasparagraphs1 through28 of this CountII.

29. Section9(a)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a)(2002),providesasfollows:

No personshall:

a) Causeor threatenorallow thedischargeor emissionofanycontaminant
into theenvironmentin anyStateso asto causeor tendto causeair
pollution in Illinois, eitheraloneor in combinationwith other
contaminantsfrom othersources,or soasto violateregulationsor
standardsadoptedby theBoardunderthisAct.

30. Section211 ofTitle 35 oftheIllinois AdministrativeCode,35111. Adm. Code

211, providesthefollowing definition:

Section211.4970 Potentialto Emit

“Potentialto emit” (PTE)meansthemaximumcapacityof astationarysourceto
emit anyairpollutantunderitsphysicalandoperationaldesign. Any physicalor
operationallimitation on thecapacityofa sourceto emit anairpollutant,
includingair pollution controlequipmentandrestrictiononhoursof operationor
on thetypeor amountofmaterialcombusted,stored,orprocessed,shallbe treated
aspartof its designif the limitation is federallyenforceable.

31. Section218.100(a)ofTitle 35 oftheIllinois AdministrativeCode,35 Ill. Adm.

Code218.100(a),providesasfollows:

a. ThisPartcontainsstandardsand limitations for emissionsoforganic
materialandvolatile organicmaterialfrom stationarysourceslocatedin
theChicagoarea,which is comprisedof Cook,DuPage,Kane,Lake,
McHenryandWill CountiesandAux SableTownship or GooseLake
Townshipin GrundyCountyandOswegoTownshipin KendallCounty.
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32. Section218.103ofTitle 35 oftheIllinois AdministrativeCode,35 Ill. Adm. Code

2 18.103,providesasfollows:

TheprovisionsofthisPartshallapply to all sourceslocatedin theChicagoarea,
which is composedofCook,DuPage,Kane,Lake,McHenryandWill Counties,
andAux SableTownshipand GooseLakeTownshipin GrundyCountyand
OswegoTownshipin KendallCounty.

a. Theprovisionsofthis Partshallbecomeeffectiveon July 1, 1991...

* * *

33. Section218.106ofTitle 35 oftheIllinois AdministrativeCode,35 Iii. Adm. Code

218.106,provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

a) Exceptas otherwiseprovidedin this Sectionor asotherwiseprovidedin a
specificSubpartofthisPart,compliancewith therequirementsofall rules
is requiredby July 1, 1991,or September1, 1991, for all sourceslocated
in Cook,DuPage,Kane, Lake,McHenryorWill Counties,consistentwith
theappropriateprovisionsof Section218.103ofthis Subpart.

b) Exceptasotherwiseprovidedin this Sectionorasotherwiseprovidedin a
specificSubpartofthisPart,compliancewith therequirementsof thisPart
is requiredbyNovember26, 1993,for all sourceslocatedin Aux Sable
TownshiporGooseLakeTownshipin GrundyCounty, or in Oswego
Townshipin KendallCounty.

c) All emissionunitswhichmeettheapplicabilityrequirementsofSections
21 8.402(a)(2),218.611(b),218.620(b),218.660(a),218.680(a),
218.920(b),218.940(b),218.960(b)or218.980(b)ofthisPart, including
emissionunitsat sourceswhichareexcludedfrom the applicabilitycriteria
of Sections218.402(a)(1),218.611(a),218.620(a),218.920(a),218.940(a),
218.960(a),or218.980of thisPartby virtueofpermit conditionsor other
enforceablemeans,mustcomplywith therequirementsof SubpartsH, Z,
AA, CC, DD, PP,QQ, RR or TT ofthisPart,respectively,by March 15,
1995. Any owneroroperatorofanemissionunit whichhasaheadymet
theapplicabilityrequirementsofSections218.402(a)(1), 218.611(a),
218.620(a),218.920(a),218.940(a),218.960(a),218.980(a)ofthis Parton
orby theeffectivedateofthissubsectionis requiredto complywith all
compliancedatesorschedulesfoundin Sections218.106(a)or218.106(b),
asapplicable.
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34. Section218.980ofTitle 35 ofthe illinois AdministrativeCode,35 Ill. Adm. Code

218.980,provides,in pertinentpartasfollows:

* * *

b) Potentialto emit:

1) A sourceis subjectto this Subpartif it hasthepotentialto emit
22.7Mg (25 tons)ormoreofVOM peryear,in aggregate,from
emissionunits,otherthan furnacesat glasscontainer
manufacturingsourcesandVOM leaksfrom components,that are:

A) Not regulatedby SubpartsB, E, F,H, Q, R, S, T,
(excludingSection218.486ofthis Part),V, X, Y, Z, orBB
ofthis Part,or

B) Not includedin any ofthefollowing categories:synthetic
organicchemicalmanufacturingindustry(SOCMI)
distillation, SOCMI reactors,woodfurniture,plasticparts
coating(businessmachines),plasticpartscoating(other),
offset lithography,industrialwastewater,autobody
refinishing,SOCMI batchprocessing,volatile organic
liquid storagetanksandclean-upsolventsoperations.

2) If a sourceis subjectto this Subpartasprovidedabove,the
requirementsof this Subpartshallapplyto a source’sVOM
emissionunits,which are:

A) Not includedwithin any ofthecategoriesspecifiedin Subparts
B,E,F,H,Q,R,S,T,V,X,Y,Z,AA,BB,CC,DD,PP,QQ
orRRofthis Part,orwhich arenotexemptedfrom permitting
requirementspursuantto 35 Ill. Adm. Code201.146
(excludingSection201.146(o)and(p)), or

B) Not includedin any ofthefollowing categories:synthetic
organicchemicalmanufacturingindustry(SOCMI) distillation,
SOCMI reactors,wood furniture,plasticpartscoating(business
machines)plasticpartscoating(other),offset lithography,
industrialwastewater,autobodyrefinishing,SOCMI batch
processing,volatile organicliquid storagetanksandclean-up
solventsoperations.
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C) If asourceceasesto fulfill thecriteriaofsubsections(a)and/or
(b) ofthis Section,therequirementofthisSubpartshall
continueto.applyto anemissionunitwhichwaseversubjectto
thecontrolrequirementsof Section219.986 [sic] ofthisPart
doesnot exceed4.5Mg (5.0 tons)percalendaryear.

35. Section218.986ofTitle 35 of theillinois AdministrativeCode,35 ill. Adm. Code

2 18.986,provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

Everyowneroroperatorofanemissionunit subjectto this Subpartshallcomply
with therequirementsof subsection(a), (b), (c), (d), or (e)below.

a) Emissioncaptureandcontrolequipmentwhich achievesanoverall
reductionin uncontrolledVOM emissionsof atleast81 percentfrom each
emissionunit, or(BoardNote:Forthepurposeofthisprovision,an
emissionunit is anypartoractivity at asourceofatypethatby itself is
subjectto controlrequirementsin otherSubpartsofthis Partor40 CFR
60, incorporatedby referencein Section218.112,e.g., acoatingline, a
printing line, aprocessunit, awastewatersystem,orotherequipment,or is
otherwiseanypartor activity at asource.)

* * *

C) An equivalentalternativecontrolplanwhich hasbeenapprovedby
theAgencyandtheUSEPA in federallyenforceablepermitor asa
SIP revision.

* * *

36. CleanHarbors’manufacturingfacility at 11800SouthStonyIslandAvenueis

locatedin Cook County,Illinois andanyemissionunitsownedoroperatedby CleanHarborsthat

hassatisfiedthe applicabilityrequirementsoftheBoard’sPart218 sourcecategorieswas

requiredto complywith theemissioncontrol,reportingandotherrequirementsofPart218 asof

March 15, 1995.

37. Tn 2001,CleanHarbors’manufacturingfacility reportedVOM emissionsofat

least15 tonsperyear(“tpy”) and,in 2002, it reportedat least19 tpy ofVOM emissions.
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38. Numerousemissionunitsatthemanufacturingfacility emitVOM emissionsto

theatmosphere,includingthehazardouswastestoragecontaineractivities atBuilding 24, the

drumprocessingandfuels blendingactivities atBuilding 43, theroll-off paddumpster,andthe

flammablestoragetankfarm, that arenotregulatedby B, E, F, H, Q, R, 5, T, V, X, Y, Z, AA,

BB, CC, DD, PP, QQ orRRoftheBoard’sPart218 requirements,andthat arenot exempted

from theapplicablepermittingrequirementsandarenot includedwithin any applicableexempt

categories.

39. Thecombinedtotal ofpotentialVOM emissionsfrom the emissionsunits

identifiedin paragraph18 aboveis greaterthan25 tpy.

40. Becausethenumerousemissionunitsreferencedin paragraph38 abovemeetthe

applicabilityrequirementsfor “otherEmissionUnits” underSection21 8.980(b)(l),Clean

Harborswasrequiredto install controlsoridentify anequivalentalternativecontrolplanwith

respectto eachoftheaffectedSubpartTT emissionunitsin accordancewith Section218.986of

Title 35 oftheIllinois AdministrativeCode,35 Ill. Adm. Code218.986.

41. OnAugust24, 2001,andcontinuingto a datebetterknownto Respondent,there

werenumerousoperationaldeficiencieswith theemissioncaptureandcontrol equipment

associatedwith CleanHarbors’operationofits hazardouswastestoragecontaineractivitiesat

Building 25, thedrumprocessingand fuelsblendingactivitiesatBuilding 43, theroll-off pad

dumpsterandflammablestoragetank farm. As aresultofsaiddeficiencies,CleanHarborswas

not adequatelycontrollingVOM emissionfrom theaffectedSubpartTT emissionunits.

42. By failing to adequatelycontrolVOM emissionsfrom its hazardouswastestorage

containeractivitiesat Building 25, thedrumprocessingandfuelsblendingactivitiesatBuilding
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43, theroll-offpaddumpsteraridflammablestoragetankfarm, CleanHarborshasfailedto

install adequatecontrolsor identify anequivalentalternativecontrolplanfor eachofits affected

SubpartTT emissionunits for aperiodbeginningonorbeforeAugust24, 2001 andcontinuing

throughadatebetterknownto Respondent.

43. By failing to complywith theemissionstandardsfor OtherEmissionUnitsunder

theBoard’sPart218 regulations,CleanHarborsviolatedSection9(a) of theAct, 415 ILCS

5/9(a)(2002), andSection218.986ofTitle 35 of theIllinois AdministrativeCode,35 Ill. Adm.

Code218.986.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,thePEOPLEOF THE STATEOF ILLINOIS, respectfully

requestthattheBoardenteran orderin favor oftheComplainantandagainsttheRespondent,

CLEAN HARBORS,on this CountII:

1. Authorizingahearingin this matterat whichtime theRespondentwill be required

to answertheallegationsherein.

2. FindingthattheRespondenthasviolatedSection.9(a)oftheAct, 415 ILCS

5/9(a)(2002), andSectiOn218.986ofTitle 35 oftheIllinois AdministrativeCode,35 Ill. Adm.

Code218.986;

3. OrderingtheRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom furtherviolationsofSection

9(a) oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a)(2002),andSection218.986ofTitle 35 oftheIllinois

AdministrativeCode,35 Ill. Adm. Code218.986;

4. AssessingagainsttheRespondentacivil penaltyof Fifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachandeveryviolation oftheAct andpertinentregulations,andan additional

• penaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayfor eachdayofviolation;
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5. OrderingtheRespondentto payall costsin thisaction,includingattorney,expert

witnessandconsultingfeesexpendedby the Statein its pursuitofthis action;and

6. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsjust andappropriate.

COUNT III

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH NATIONAL EMISSION STANDARDS FOR
HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANTS FROM OFF-SITE WASTE AND RECOVERY

OPERATIONS - REQUIREMENTS FOR CLOSED-VENT SYSTEMS AND
CONTROL DEVICES

1-12. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referencehereinparagraphs1 through

12 of CountI asparagraphs1 through12 ofthis Countifi.

13. Section9.1(d)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002),provides,in pertinentpart,as

follows:

No personshall:

1. violateanyprovisionsof Sections111, 112, 165or 173oftheCleanAir
Act, asnow or hereafteramended,orfederalregulationsadoptedpursuant
thereto;or

* * *

14. Section112(a)of theCleanAir Act, 42 USCA §7412,provides,in pertinentpart,

asfollows:

a) Definitions - Forpurposesof this section,exceptsubsection(r) -

3. STATIONARY SOURCE- Theterm“stationarysource”shall
havethe samemeaningassuchtermhasunderSection111(a).

* * *

6. HAZARDOUSAIR POLLUTANT - Theterm“hazardousair
pollutant” meansany air pollutantlistedpursuantto subsection(b).
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9~ OWNEROROPERATOR- Theterm1’owneroroperator”means
• anypersonwho owns,leases,operates,controls,or supervisesa

stationarysource.

15. Section111(a)oftheCleanAir Act, 42 USCA§7411(a),provides,in pertinent

part,asfollows:

Forpurposesofthissection:

(3) Theterm“stationarysource”meansanybuilding, structure,facility,
or installationwhichemitsormayemitanyair pollutant. Nothing
in Title ifi ofthis Act relatingto nonroadenginesshallbe
construedto applyto stationaryinternalcombustionengines.

16. Section112(b)oftheCleanAir Act, 42 USCA §7412,provides,in pertinentpart,

asfollows:

(1) INITIAL LIST - The Congressestablishesforpurposesofthis sectiona
list ofhazardousair pollutantsasfollows:

CAS Number ChemicalName
1336363 PolychlorinatedBiphenyls

0 CyanideCompounds

17. Section112(e)of theCleanAir Act, 42 USCA §7412,provides,in pertinentpart,

asfollows:

EmissionStandards

(1) In general

TheAdministratorshallpromulgateregulationestablishingemission
standardsfor eachcategoryorsubcategoryofmajorsourcesandarea
sourcesofhazardousair pollutantslisted forregulationpursuantto
subsection(c) ofthis sectionin accordancewith theschedulesprovidedin
subsections(c) and(e) ofthis section. TheAdministratormaydistinguish
amongclasses,types,andsizesofsourceswithin acategoryor
subcategoryin establishingsuchstandardsexceptthat, thereshallbe no
delayin thecompliancedatefor any standardapplicableto anysource
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undersubsection(i) ofthis sectionastheresultoftheauthorityprovided
by this sentence.

18. Section1 12(f)(4)ofthe CleanAir Act, 42 USCA §7412(f)(4),provides,in

pertinentpart, asfollows:

Prohibition

• Noair pollutantto which astandardunderthis subsectionappliesmaybe emitted
from anystationarysourcein violationof suchstandard,exceptthat in thecaseof
an existingsource...

* * *

19. Part63 ofTitle 40 oftheCodeof FederalRegulations,40 C.F.R.Part63 (2001),

entitled, “National EmissionStandardsforHazardousAir Pollutantsfor SourceCategories,”was

promulgatedby theUnited StatesEnvironmentalProtectionAgencypursuantto theauthorityof

theaforementionedSection112(e)oftheCleanAir Act, 42 USCA §7412.

20. TheIllinois EPA administerstheNationalEmissionStandardsfor HazardousAir

Pollutantsfor SourceCategoriespromulgatedat40 C.F.R.Part63 in accordancewith delegated

authorityfrom theUnitedStatesEnvironmentalProtectionAgency.

21. Section63.680 ofSubpartDD, Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.63.6580(2001),entitled, “NationalEmissionStandardsfor HazardousAir Pollutants

From Off-SiteWasteandRecoveryOperations,”provides,in pertinentpart, asfollows:

Applicability anddesignationofaffectedsources.

a. Theprovisionsofthis subpartapplyto theownerandoperatorof aplant
site for whichbothoftheconditionsspecifiedin paragraphs(a)(1) and
(a)(2) ofthissectionareapplicable. If eitheroneoftheseconditionsdoes
not applyto theplant site,thentheownerandoperatoroftheplant siteare
not subjectto theprovisionsofthis subpart.
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(1) Theplant site is amajorsourceofhazardousairpollutant(HAP)
emissionsasdefinedin 40 CFR63.2.

(2) At theplant siteis locatedoneormoreofoperationsthatreceives
off-site materialsasspecifiedinparagraph(b) ofthis sectionand
theoperationsis oneofthe following wastemanagement
operationsorrecoveryoperationsasspecifiedin paragraphs
(a)(2)(i) through(a)(2)(vi) ofthis section.

i. A wastemanagementoperationthatreceivesoff-site
materialandthe operationis regulatedasahazardouswaste
treatment,storage,anddisposalfacility (TSDF)under
either40 CFRpart264 orpart265.

b. Forthepurposeofimplementingthissubpart,anoff-sitematerialis a
materialthatmeetsall ofthecriteriaspecifiedin paragraph(b)(1)ofthis
sectionbut is not oneofthematerialsspecifiedin paragraph(b)(2)ofthis
section.

(1) An off-site materialis amaterialthatmeetsall ofthecriteria
specifiedin paragraphs(b)(1)(i) through(b)(l)(iii) of thissection.
If anyoneof thesecriteriado notapply to thematerial,thenthe
materialis not anoff-sitematerialsubjectto this subpart.

(i) Thematerialis awaste,usedoil, orusedsolventas
defmedin §63.681 of thissubpart;

(ii) Thewaste,usedoil, or usedsolventis notproducedor
generatedwithin theplantsite,but thematerialis delivered,
transferred,or otherwisemovedto theplantsite from a
locationoutsidetheboundariesoftheplant site; and

(iii) Thewaste,usedoil, orusedsolventcontainsoneormoreof
thehazardousair pollutants(HAP) listed in Table1 ofthis
subpartbasedon thecompositionofthematerialatthe
point-of-delivery,asdefinedin §63.681 ofthis subpart.

22. Section63 .681 ofSubpartDD, Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.63.681 (2001),provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

Definitions:

Closed-ventsystem meansa systemthatis not opento the atmosphereandis
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composedofhard-piping,ductwork,connections,and,if necessary,fans,blowers
orotherflow-inducingdevicesthat conveysgasorvaporfrom~anemissionpoint
to acontrol device.

Controldevice meansequipmentusedfor recovering,removing,oxidizing, or
destroyingorganicvapors. Examplesofsuchequipmentincludebut arenot
limited to carbonadsorberscondensers,vaporincineratorsflares,boilers,and
processheaters.

23. Section63.693ofSubpartDD, Title 40 ofthe CodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.63.693(2001),provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

Closed-ventsystemsandcontroldevices.

(a) Theprovisionsofthis sectionapplyto closed-ventsystemsandcontrol
devicesusedto controlair emissionsfor which anotherstandardreferences
theuseofthis sectionfor suchair emissioncontrol.

(b) Foreachclosed-ventsystemandcontroldeviceusedto complywith this
section,theowneror operatorshallmeetthefollowing requirements:

* * *

(2) Theowneroroperatormustuseacontroldevicethatmeetsthe
requirementsspecifiedin paragraphs(d) through(h) ofthis section
asapplicableto thetypeanddesignofhecontroldeviceselected
by theowneror operatorto comply with theprovisionsofthis
section.

* * *

(d) Carbonadsorptioncontroldevicerequirements.

(1) Thecarbonadsorptionsystemmustachievetheperformance
specificationsin eitherparagraph(d)(1)(i) or(d)(1 )(ii) ofthis
section.

(i) Recover95 percentormore,on aweight-basis,of thetotal
organiccompounds(TOC),lessmethaneandethane,
containedin theventstreamenteringthecarbonadsorption
system;or
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(ii) Recover95 percentormore,onaweight-basis,ofthetotal
HAP listedin Table 1 ofthissubpartcontainedin thevent
streamenteringthecarbonadsorptionsystem.

24. CleanHarbors’manufacturingfacility is engagedin wastemanagementoperations

that receive“off-site materials”asthattermis definedin accordancewith Section63 .680(b)(1)of

Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40 C.F.R.63.380(b)(1)(2001).

25. • CleanHarbors’manufacturingfacility is anoperationthatis regulatedasa

hazardouswasteTreatment,Storage,andDisposalFacility (“TSDF”) under40 CFRPart264.

26. CleanHarborsis alsoamajorsourceofHazardousAir Pollutants(“HAPs”),

emitting avarietyofHAP emissionsfrom its wastemanagementoperations,including

PolychlorinatedBiphenylsandcompoundsofCyanide.

27. BecauseRespondentis amajor sourceofHAP emissionsandis also aregulated

hazardouswastetreatment,storageanddisposalfacility thatreceivesoff-site materials,it is

subjectto theprovisionsofSubpartDD of40 C.F.R.Part63 in accordancewith 40 C.F.R.

63.680(a)and(b)(2001).

28. Thetwo carbonadsorptionsystemsthatcontrolVOM emissionsfrom Building 25

eachconstitutea“control device”asthat termis defmedunderSection63.681ofTitle 40of the

CodeofFederalRegulations,40 C.F.R.63.681 (2001),andarethereforesubjectto thecarbon

adsorptioncontroldevicerequirementsofSection63.693(d)(1)ofTitle 40 oftheCodeofFederal

Regulations,40 C.F.R.63.63(d)(1 )(2001).

29. On August24, 2001,andcontinuinguntil adatebetterknownto Respondent,the

boothandhoodarrangementfrom theflammablepour-offconsolidationboothwasnot drawing

vaporsinto thecontrolsystem,in partbecauseoftheoperationofa largeventilationfanthat
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blewacrossthefront ofahoodopening. In addition,theductworkfor oneofthecarbon

adsorbers(i.e., from thenorthernmostsetofcontrolsystems)wasleaking.

30. OnAugust24,2001,areviewoftheinlet andoutlet concentrationsrecordedby

companypersonnelfortheflammablepour-offmonitoringoperationassociatedwith Building

25, revealedthatthe designatedNorthand Southcanistersystemswerereportingcontrol

efficienciesofapproximatelyfifty percent(50%).

31. As aresultofthe operationaldeficienciesin the captureandcontrolsystemfor

Building 25 CleanHarborsfailedto achievetherequiredninety-fivepercent(95%)control

efficiencyasrequiredby SubpartDD of 40 C.F.R.part63. Theresultingexcessemissionsfrom

activitiesrelatingto Building 25 occurredfor aperiodbeginningonorbeforeAugust24, 2001,

andcontinueduntil a datebetterknownto Respondent.

32. OnAugust24, 2001,thefield inspectoralsoobservedthattheNorthcarbon

adsorptionsystemforthe flammabletankfarmpossessedasaggingduct thatconnectedtwo

carbonbedcontainers.Thefield inspectornotedthataviscoustypeofliquid wasleakingfrom

theductwork.

33. On April 12, 2002,therewereelevatedlevelsofVOM emissionsemanatingfrom

affectedSubpartDD equipment.TherewerehighVOM emissionscomingfrom thecorrugated

plasticpiping associatedwith theNorthandSouthcarbonadsorbersystemsaswell astankNo.

104,TankNo. 107 andthevicinity ofseveralflamearrestors. Therewerealsodeficiencieswith

the gravity-activatedsealsformostoftheflame arrestorslocatedon thestoragetanksand

observedlargepressurefluctuationswithin thenitrogenblanketingsystem.

22



34. As aresultoftheoperationaldeficienciesin thecaptureandôontrol systemfor the

flammablestoragetankfarm, CleanHarborsfailed to achievetherequiredninety-fivepercent

(95%)controlefficiencyasrequiredby SubpartDD of40 C.F.R.Part63. Theresultingexcess

emissionsfrom activitiesrelatingto theflammablestoragetankfarmoccurredfor aperiod

beginningonorbeforeAugust24, 2001 andcontinueduntil adatebetterknownto Respondent.

35. By failing to complywith thecontrolefficiencyrequirementsgoverningHAP

emissionsfrom Off-SiteWasteandRecoveryOperationsin bothits Building 25 andflammable

storagetankfarm operations,CleanHarborsviolatedSection9.1(d)oftheAct, 415 ILCS

5/9.l(d)(2002),and40 C.F.R.63.693(d)(1).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,thePEOPLEOF THE STATE OFILLINOIS, respectfully

requestthattheBoardenteran orderin favoroftheComplainantandagainsttheRespondent,

CLEAN HARBORS,on this Countifi:

1. Authorizing ahearingin thismatteratwhich timetheRespondentwill be required

to answerthe allegationsherein.

2. Finding thattheRespondenthasviolatedSection9.1(d)oftheAct, 415 IILCS

5/9.1(d)(2002),and40 C.F.R.63.693(d)(1);

3. OrderingtheRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom furtherviolationsofSection

9.1(d)oftheAct, 415 1LCS 5/9.1(d)(2002), and40 C.F.R.63.693(d)(l);

4. AssessingagainsttheRespondentacivil penaltyofFifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachandeveryviolationoftheAct andpertinentregulations,andan additional

penaltyofTenThousandDollars ($10,000.00)perdayfor eachdayofviolation;
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5. OrderingtheRespondentto payall costsin thisaction,includingattorney,expert

witnessandconsultingfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitofthis action;and

6. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsjust andappropriate.

COUNT IV

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH NATIONAL EMISSION STANDARDS FOR
HAZARDOUS AIRPOLLUTANTS FROM OFF-SITE WASTE AND RECOVERY

OPERATIONS - REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

1-28. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referencehereinparagraphs1 through

12 ofCountI, andparagraphs13 through28 ofCountifi, asparagraphs1 through28 ofthis

CountIV.

29. Section63.697of SubpartDD, Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.63.697(2001),entitled,“NationalEmissionStandardsfor HazardousAir PollutantsFrom

Off-Site WasteandRecoveryOperations,”provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

ReportingRequirements

a. Eachowneroroperatorofan affectedsourcesubjectto thissubpartmust
complywith thenotificationrequirementsspecifiedin paragraph(a)(1) of
this section.

1. Theownerofoperatorofanaffectedsourcemust submitnoticesto
theAdministratorin accordancewith theapplicablenotification
requirementsin 40 C.F.R.63.9 asspecifiedin Table2 ofthis
subpart.

30. Section63.9 ofSubpartA, Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40 C.F.R.

63.9(2001),entitled, “Notification Requirements,”provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

(b) Initial notifications.
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(1)(i) Therequirementsofthis paragraphapplyto theowneror operator
of anaffectedsourcewhensuchsourcebecomessubjectto a
relevantstandard.

* * *

(h) Notificationofcompliancestatus.

(1) Therequirementsofparagraphs(h)(2)through(h)(4)ofthis
sectionapplywhenan affectedsourcebecomessubjectto a

• relevantstandard:

(2)(i) Beforeatitle V permithasbeenissuedto theowneror operatorof
anaffectedsource,andeachtimeanotificationofcompliance
statusis requiredunderthispart,theowneror operatorofsuch
sourceshallsubmitto theAdministratoranotificationof
compliancestatus,signedby theresponsibleofficial who shall
certifyits accuracy,attestingto whetherthesourcehascomplied
with therelevantstandard...

* * *

(2)(ii) Thenotificationshallbesentbeforethecloseofbusinesson the
60thdayfollowing thecompletionoftherelevantcompliance
demonstrationactivity specifiedin therelevantstandard...

* * *

31. OnoraboutSeptember5, 2002,CleanHarborsnotified theIllinois EPAofthe

applicability ofSubpartDD to its manufacturingactivities.

32. CleanHarborshadpreviouslyconductedvariousmanufauturingactivities

includingtheflammablepour-offconsolidationareaofbuilding 25 andtheflammabletankfarm,

for an unknownperiodpriorto providingthe initial notificationofapplicabilityto theIllinois

EPA. In doingso, CleanHarborsfailedto timelynotify theIllinois EPA ofthe applicabilityof

SubpartDD atthetime whenits affectedSubpartDD sourcebecamesubjectto those

requirements.
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33. On oraboutSeptember5, 2002,CleanHarborsnotifiedtheIllinois EPA ofthe

compliancestatusofits affectedSubpartDD sourceand, onNovember17, 2003,wasissueda

Tile V permitby theIllinois EPA.

• 34. CleanHarborsconductedvariousactivitiesincludingtheflammablepour-off

consolidationareaofBuilding 25 andtheflammabletankfarm, for aperiodoftimebetterknown

to Respondentprior to providinganotificationofcompliancestatusto theillinois EPA. In doing

so, CleanHarborsfailedto timelynotify theIllinois EPA ofthecompliancestatusof its affected

SubpartDD sourceatthetimewhensuchsourcebecamesubjectto SubpartDD.

35. By failing to providebothan initial notificationandanotificationofcompliance

statusto theIllinois EPAin themannerdescribedabove,CleanHarborsviolatedSection9.1(d)

oftheAct, 415ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002),40 C.F.R.63.697(A)(10)and40 C.F.R.63.9(b)(1)(i)and

(h)(2).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,thePEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully

requestthat theBoardenteranorderin favoroftheComplainantandagainsttheRespondent,

CLEAN HARBORS,on this CountIV:

1. Authorizingahearingin thismatteratwhichtime theRespondentwill berequired

to answertheallegationsherein.

2. Finding thattheRespondenthasviolatedSection9.1(d)oftheAct, 415 ILCS

5/9.l(d)(2002),40 C.F.R.63.697(a)(l)and40 C.F.R.63.9(b)(1)(i) and(h)(2);

3. OrderingtheRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom furtherviolationsof Section

9.1(d)of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002),40 C.F.R.63.697(a)(1)and40 C.F.R.63.9(b)(1)(i)

and(h)(2);
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4. AssessingagainsttheRespondentacivil penaltyofFifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachandeveryviolation oftheAct andpertinentregulations,andanadditional

penaltyof TenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayfor eachdayofviolation;

5. OrderingtheRespondentto payall costsin this action,includingattorney,expert

witnessandconsultingfeesexpendedbythe Statein its pursuitofthis action; and

• 6. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheCircuit Court deemsjust andappropriate.

COUNT V

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH NATIONAL EMISSION STANDARDS FOR
HAZARDOUS AIR POLLUTANTS FROM OFF-SITE WASTE AND RECOVERY

OPERATIONS - REQUIREMENT FOR TANKS

1-28. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referencehereinparagraphs1 through

12 ofCountI, andparagraphs13 through28 ofCountifi above,asParagraphs1 through28 of

this CountV.

29. Section63.681 ofSubpartDD, Title 40 ofthe CodeofFederalRegulations40

C.F.R.63.681 (2001),entitled, “National EmissionStandardsfor HazardousAir PollutantsFrom

Off-Site WasteandRecoveryOperations,”provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

Definitions:

Off-sitematerialmanagementunitmeansatank,container,surfaceimpoundment,
oil-water separator,organic-waterseparator,ortransfersystemusedto manage
off-site material.

30. Section63.683ofSubpartDD, Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.63.683(2001),provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:
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Standards:General

(a) Thegeneralstandardsunderthis sectionapplyto ownersandoperatorsof
affectedsourcesasdesignatedin §63.680(c)ofthis subpart.

(b) Off-sitemanagementunits

1. Foreachoff-sitematerialmanagementunit that is partofan
affectedsource,theowneroroperatormustmeettherequirements
in eitherparagraph(b)(1)(i), (b)(l)(ii), or(b)(1)(iii) of this section
exceptfor thoseoff-site materialmanagementunitsexempted
underparagraph(b)(2)ofthissection.

i) Theowneroroperatorcontrolsair emissionsfrom theoff-
sitematerialmanagementunit in accordancewith the
applicablestandardsspecifiedin
§~63.685through63.689ofthis subpart.

31. Section63.685ofSubpartDD, Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.63.685(2001),provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

Standards:Tanks

(a) Theprovisionsofthissectionapplyto thecontrolofair emissionsfrom
tanksfor which §63.683(b)(1)(i)ofthis subpartreferencestheuseofthis
sectionfor suchair emissioncontrol.

* * *

(g) Theowneroroperatorwho controlstankair emissionsby venting to a
controldeviceshallmeettherequirementsspecifiedin paragraphs(g)(1)
through(g)(3) ofthis section.

1. Thetankshallbecoveredby afixed roofandventeddirectly
throughaclosed-ventsystemto acontroldevicein accordance
with thefollowing requirements:

* * *

ii. Eachopeningin thefixed roofnot ventedto shallbe
equippedwith a closuredevice. If thepressurein thevapor
headspaceunderneaththefixed roofis lessthan
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atmosphericpressurewhenthecontroldeviceis operating,
theclosuredevicesshallbedesignedto operatesuchthat
whentheclosuredeviceis securedin theclosedposition
thereareno visible cracks,holes,gaps,orotheropen
spacesin theclosuredeviceorbetweentheperimeterofthe
coveropeningandtheclosuredevice. If thepressurein the
vaporheadspaceunderneaththefixed roofis equalto or
greaterthanatmosphericpressurewhenthecontroldevice
is operating,theclosuredeviceshallbedesignedto operate
with no detectableorganicemissions.

iii. Thefixed roofandits closuredevicesshallbemadeof
suitablematerialsthatwill minimize exposureoftheoff-
sitematerialto theatmosphere,to theextentpractical,and
will maintainthe integrityoftheequipmentthroughoutits
intendedservicelife. Factorsto beconsideredwhen
selectingthematerialsfor anddesigningthefixed roofand
closuredevicesshall include organicvaporpermeability,
the effectsofany contactwith the liquid andits vapor
managedin thetank; theeffectsofoutdoorexposureto
wind, moisture,andsunlight; andtheoperatingpractices
usedfor thetankonwhich thefixed roof is installed.

32. The severalfixed rooftanksthat areassociatedwith CleanHarbors’ flammable

tankfarmeachconstitutean “off-sitematerialmanagementunit” asthattermis definedunder

Section63.681ofTitle 40 of theCodeofFederalRegulations.

33. CleanHarborsductsair emissionsfrom its severalfixed rooftanksassociated

• with theflammabletankfarmto two dual-bedcarbonadsorptionsystems.Thetanksarepartof

theaffectedSubpartDD sourcefor which CleanHarborsmustcomplywith theapplicable

standardsspecifiedin Section63.685through63.689ofTitle 40 oftheCodeofFederal

Regulations.

34. On April 12, 2002,therewereelevatedlevelsof VOM emissionsemanatingfrom

theaffectedSubpartDD fixed rooftanks. TherewereparticularlyhighVOM emissionscoming
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from TankNo. 104,TankNo. 107 andin thevicinity ofseveralflamearrestors. Severalother

fixed rooftankshadreadingsthatwereelevatedandrangedbetween30 and100 partsper

million.

35. FurtheronApril 12,2002,notwithstandingtheventingofthefixed rooftanksto

controldevice,thepressurein thevaporheadspaceunderneaththe fixed rooftankswasequalto

orgreaterthanatmosphericpressurewhenthecontroldevicewasoperating. CleanHarborwas

thereforerequiredto ensurethattheclosuredevicewasdesignedto operatewith no detectable

organicemissionsin accordancewith Section63.685(g)(l)(ii)of Title 40 oftheCodeofFederal

Regulations.

36. By allowing thepresenceofdetectableorganicemissionsfrom someofthefixed

rooftanksoftheflammabletankfarmwhenthepressurein thevaporheadspaceunderneaththe

rooftankswereequalto orgreaterthanatmosphericpressurewhile thecontroldevicewas

operating,CleanHarborsviolated40 C.F.R.63.685(g)(1)(ii)(2001).

37. On April 12, 2002,someofthe gravity-activatedsealsfor theflame arrestorswere

erodedandthecorrugatedplasticpiping associatedwith theNorthandSouthcarbonadsorber

systemswerethesourceofelevatedVOM emissions.CleanHarborswasrequiredto ensurethat

thefixed rooftankandclosuredevicesweremadeofsuitablematerialsfor minimizing exposure

ofair emissionsto theatmosphereandthattheintegrityof saidequipmentwasmaintainedin

accordancewith Section63.685(g)(1)(iii) of Title 40oftheCodeof FederalRegulations.

38. By allowing thematerialsrelatingto someof thefixed rooftankandclosure

devicesto degradeandtheirintegrityto fail, CleanHarborsviolatedalsoSection9.1(d)ofthe

Act, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002),and40 C.F.R.63.685(g)(l)(iii)(2001).
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WHEREFORE,Complainant,thePEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully

requestthattheBoardenteranorderin favor oftheComplainantandagainsttheRespondent,

CLEAN HARBORS,on this CountV:

1. Authorizingahearingin thismatteratwhichtimetheRespondentwill be required

to answertheallegationsherein.

2. Finding thattheRespondenthasviolatedSection9.1(d)oftheAct, 415 ILCS

5/9.l(d)(2002),and40 C.F.R.63.685(g)(1)(ii)and(iii)(2001);

3. OrderingtheRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom furtherviolationsofSection

9.1(d)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002),and40 C.F.R. 63.685(g)(1)(ii) and(iii)(2001);

4. AssessingagainsttheRespondentacivil penaltyofFifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachand everyviolationoftheAct andpertinentregulations,andanadditional

penaltyofTenThousandDollars ($10,000.00)perdayfor eachdayofviolation;

5. OrderingtheRespondentto pay all costsin this action,includingattorney,expert

witnessandconsultingfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitofthis action;and

6. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheCircuit Courtdeemsjust andappropriate.

COUNT VI

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH NATIONAL EMISSION
STANDARDS FOR CONTAINERS

1-28.Complainantreallegesandincorporates by reference herein paragraphs 1 through

12 of CountI, andparagraphs13 through28 ofCountffi, asparagraphs1 through28ofthis

CountVI. • ~
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29. Section63.681 ofSubpartDD, Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.63.681(2001),entitled“National EmissionStandardsfor HazardousAir PollutantsFrom

Off-Site WasteandRecoveryOperations,”provides,inpertinentpart,asfollows:

Definitions:

Containermeansaportableunit usedto hold material. Examplesofcontainers
includebut arenot limited to drums,dumpsters,roll-off boxes,bulk cargo
containerscommonlyknownas“portabletanks” ortotes,”cargotanktrucks,and
tankrail cars.

Light materialservicemeansthecontaineris usedto managean off-sitematerial
for whichbothofthefollowing conditionsapply: thevaporpressureofoneor
moreoftheorganicconstituentsin theoff-sitematerialis greaterthan0.3
kilopascals(kPa)at20°Cis equalto orgreaterthan20 percentby weight.

30. Section63.683of SubpartDD, Title 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations,40

C.F.R.63.683(2001),provides,in pertinentpart, asfollows:

Standards:General

(a) Thegeneralstandardsunderthissectionapplyto ownersandoperatorsof
affectedsourcesadesignatedin §63.680(c)ofthissubpart.

(b) Off-sitemanagementunits.

1. Foreachoff-sitematerialmanagementunit thatis part of~an
affectedsource,theowneroroperatormustmeettherequiniements
in eitherparagraph(b)(1)(i), (b)(1)(ii) or(b)(l)(iii) ofthis section
exceptfor thoseoff-sitematerialmanagementunitsexempted
underparagraph(b)(2)ofthis section.

31. Section63.688of40 C.F.R.Part63, SubpartDD, provides,in pertinentpart,as

follows:

Standards:Containers
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(a) This sectionappliesto ownersandoperatorssubjectto thissubpartand
requiredto controlair emissionsfrom containersusingContainerLevel2
controls.

(b) Theowneror operatorshallcontrolair emissionsfrom eachcontainer
subjectto thissectionin accordancewith thefollowing requirements,as.
applicableto thecontainer...

* * *

(3) Foracontainerhavingadesigncapacitygreaterthan0.46
cubicmetersandthecontaineris in light-materialserviceas
defmedin §63681 of thissubpart,theowneror operator
mustcontrolair emissionsfrom the containerin accordance
with therequirementsin eitherparagraph(b)(3)(i) or
(b)(3)(ii) ofthis section.

i. Theowneror operatorcontrolsair emissionsfrom
thecontainerin accordancewith thestandardsfor
ContainerLevel 2 controlsasspecifiedin 40CFR
Part63, SubpartPP - NationalEmissionStandards
for Containers.

32. Section63.920of40 C.F.R.Part63, SubpartPP,entitled“National Emission

Standardsfor Containers,”provides,in pertinentpart,as follows:

Applicability

Theprovisionsofthis subpartapplyto thecontrolofair emissionsfrom
containersfor which anothersubpartof40 CFRparts60, 61 or63 referencesthe
useof this subpartfor suchair emissioncontrol. Theseair emissionstandardsfor
containersareplacedherefor administrativeconvenienceandonly applyto those

• ownersandoperatorsoffacilities subjectto theothersubpartsthatreferencethis
subpart.

33. Section63.923of40 C.F.R.Part 63,SubpartPP,provides,inpertinentpart,as

follows:

Standards- ContainerLevel 2 controls
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(a) This sectionappliesto ownersandoperatorssubjectto this subpartand
requiredto controlair emissionsfrom containersusingContainerLevel 2
controls.

* * *

(d) Wheneveraregulated-materialis in acontainerusingContainerLevel2
controls,theowneror operatorshall install all coversandclosuredevices
for thecontainer,andsecureandmaintaineachclosuredevicein the
closedposition...

34. Thedrumsusedin CleanHarbors’drumprocessingactivities in the consolidation

boothofBuilding 25 eachconstitutea “container” thatpossessadesigncapacityof greaterthan

0.46 cubicmetersandprovide“light materialservice”asthosetermsaredefinedunderSection

63.681 ofTitle 40 oftheCodeofFederalRegulations.

35. Thedrumsassociatedwith CleanHarbors’ drumprocessingactivitiesin the

consolidationboothofBuilding 25 alsoconstitutean “off-site materialmanagementunit” asthat

termis definedunderSection63.681of Title 40 of theCodeof federalregulationsandmust

control emissionsfrom saidcontainersin accordancewith therequirementsof40 C.F.R.

63.688(b)(3)(i)and63.923(d).

36. On August24,2001,thecontainersfrom theconsolidationboothofBuilding 25

wereleft openwhile theemployeeswent to lunch.

37. CleanHarborsfailed to securethecontainersin a closedpositionatthe

aforementioneddateandtime in accordancewith therequirementsofSubpartsDD andPP of40

C.F.R.Part63.
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38. By failing to complywith theapplicablerequirementsforcontainersengagedin

Off-siteWasteandRecoveryOperations,CleanHarborsviolatedSection9.1(d)oftheAct, 415

JLCS5/9.l(d)(2000)and40 C.F.R.63.688(b)(3)(i)and63.923(d)(200l).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,thePEOPLEOF THE STATE OFILLINOIS, respectfully

requestthattheBoardenteranorderin favoroftheComplainantandagainsttheRespondent,

CLEAN HARBORS,on this CountVI:

1. Authorizingahearingin this matteratwhich timetheRespondentwill berequired

to answertheallegationsherein.

2. Finding thattheRespondenthasviolatedSection9.1(d)oftheAct, 415 ILCS

5/9.1(d)(2002),and40 C.F.R.63.688(b)(3)(i)and63.923(d)(2001);

3. OrderingtheRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom furtherviolationsofSection

9.1(d)of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(2002),and40 C.F.R.63.688(b)(3)(i)and63.923(d)(2001);

4. AssessingagainsttheRespondenta civil penaltyofFifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachandeveryviolationoftheAct andpertinentregulations,andan additional

penaltyofTenThousandDollars ($10,000.00)perday for eachdayofviolation;

5. OrderingtheRespondentto pay all costsin thisaction, includingattorney,expert

witnessandconsultingfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitofthis action; and

6. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheCircuit Courtdeemsjust andappropriate.
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BY:

OFCOUNSEL:
PaulaBeckerWheeler
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureau
Illinois AttorneyGeneral’sOffice
188 W. RandolphSt., 20th Fir.
Chicago,IL 60601
Tel.: (312) 814-1511

PEOPLEOF THE STATEOF ILLINOIS,
exrel. LISA MADIGAN, AttorneyGeneral
oftheStateofIllinois

MATTHEW J.DUNN, Chief
EnvironmentalEnforcement/Asbestos
Litigation Division

EnvironmentalBureau
AssistantAttorneyGeneral

36



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, PAULA BECKER WHEELER, an attorney, do certify that I

caused to be served this 12th day of November, 2004, the

foregoing Complaint and Notice of Filing upon the person listed

on said Notice, by Certified Mail.

~

PAULA BECKER WHEELER




